From: EP, SERO ECB

To: EP, SERO ECB

Subject: Ridge Run PFAS HSCA Site - Community Update 3.16.2022
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 11:33:54 AM

Hello,

You are receiving this email from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP)
because you have previously expressed interest in the Ridge Run PFAS HSCA Site located in East and

West Rockhill Townships, Bucks County.
Update since October 21, 2021:

e InJanuary 2021, DEP initiated a pilot study focused on limiting the migration of PFOA and

PFOS from a source area. In April 2021 injections of Regenesis’ PlumeStop® were performed.
Subsequent sampling events show sustained and substantial reductions of PFOA and PFOS

concentrations in the pilot study monitoring wells.

e In November 2021, DEP finalized groundwater and soil Statewide health standards (medium

specific concentrations (MSCs)) pursuant to the Pennsylvania Land Recycling and

Environmental Remediation Standards Act for three PFAS: PFBS, PFOA, and PFOS. The MSCs
can be found at: https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/Land/LandRecycling/Standards-Guidance-

Procedures/Pages/Statewide-Health-Standards.aspx

e In March 2022, DEP will perform additional soil sampling of a suspected source area at the

Site.

e DEP continues to monitor groundwater and surface water for PFAS, and the latest results can

be found on the project website at http://dep.pa.gov/ridgerun

e DEP is proposing drinking water standards for PFOA and PFOS, known as Maximum

Contaminant Levels, under the Pennsylvania Safe Drinking Water Act. DEP is accepting public
comments until April 27, 2022, and information on how to submit comments can be found at:

https://www.dep.pa.gov/PublicParticipation/EnvironmentalQuality/Pages/default.aspx

If you would like to be added to or removed from this distribution list, please contact RA-EP-
SEROECB@pa.gov. Please include “Ridge Run Updates” as the subject of your e-mail.

Thank you for your continued interest in DEP’s work at the Ridge Run PFAS HSCA Site.

Sincerely,

Colin R. Wade | Environmental Protection Specialist
Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields
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